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Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 8:12 AM
To: Jennifer Biberston
Cc: Bryce Bishop
Subject: Staff Report - Case No. PUD-SUB-PAR-UGA-ADJ24-01 for 700 and 800 Blocks of 

Creekside Dr SE
Attachments: PUD-SUB-PAR-UGA-ADJ24-01 Staff Report.pdf

BCC List: mikki@mwinv.com; Brandie Dalton; Mark D. Shipman; Hannah F. Stevenson; 
fergus4peace@comcast.net; mamok@q.com; barbbrucet@aol.com; 
jim.gilbert@comcast.net; revjlc@yahoo.com; lancedaniels08@gmail.com; Margaret 
Gander-Vo; pawlick82@msn.com; tcowanjr@mac.com; bjburich@msn.com; Audrey 
Konold; jimwest15@gmail.com; bill@nwalpine.com; mamok@q.com; Geoffrey James - 
Morningside NA; Glenn Baly; Heather Sorensen; Irma Coleman; Jackie Leung; Joe Farrior; 
Lisa Anderson-Ogilvie; Mike Hughes; Patrick O'Dell, S Gateway N.A.; Randy Barna; Scott 
Lute; SGNA; Statesman Journal Newsroom; Steve Buresh; Tim Grossnicklaus - So 
Gateway NA; Chris Hoy; Deanna Gwyn; Jose Gonzalez; Julie Hoy; Keith Stahley; Linda 
Nishioka; Micki Varney; Trevor Phillips; Vanessa Nordyke; Virginia Stapleton

Hello, 
 
The Staff Report for the APPEAL of Planned Unit Development, Subdivision, Par��on, Urban Growth Preliminary 
Declara�on and Class 2 Adjustment Case No. PUD-SUB-PAR-UGA-ADJ24-01 for 700 and 800 Blocks of Creekside Dr SE is 
a�ached for your informa�on. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one. This case 
will be heard before the City Council on October 14, at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Applica�on Summary: Proposed two-parcel Par��on and Planned Unit Development-Subdivision crea�ng 11 residen�al 
lots along with common open space.   
 
Please direct ques�ons or comments to the CASE MANAGER: 

Bryce Bishop 
bbishop@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2399 

 
Thank you, 
 
Jennifer Biberston 
Administra�ve Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development | Planning 
555 Liberty St SE, Room 305, Salem  OR  97301 
Jbiberston@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2315 
Facebook | Twi�er |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 


